
From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD
To: Lauren Franco; Cindy Cottrell
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD; Melissa Ruiz
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2024 7:45:00 AM
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Lauren,
 
The facility is now registered to 3R Operating. I have set the opening date as the first day of production per Cindy (7/16/2019). I will also PDF this email chain and
upload it to the facility file as record of the change of operator.
 

 
Thank you,
Brittany Hall ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110 
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov  
http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
 
Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on  karst potential occurrence zones. This notice can be found at: https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-
announcements-and-notifications/ under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.
 
The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ or
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.
 
From: Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 7:38 AM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>; Melissa Ruiz <mruiz@3ROperating.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility
 

I appreciate your help, Brittany.  Our OGRID is 331569; I appreciate the clarity on the C115B’s.
 
Lauren Franco
 
From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 8:07 AM
To: Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com>; Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Lauren,
 
Thank you for confirming.
 
Can you please provide the OGRID for 3R Operating that the facility needs to be registered to?
 
Please be advised, once I register the facility to 3R Operating the following will occur:

If there are any open incidents at the facility, those incidents will also be registered to 3R Operating
3R Operating will not be able to report any upstream natural gas venting and flaring (C-115B) until the reporting periods after the date that the change is
made. The system will see that the facility was operated by Murchison up until the date that the change of operator is made (i.e. if I get the OGRID today
and make the change, the system will see that Murchison operated the facility until 11/14/2024).

 
Thank you,
Brittany Hall ● Environmental Specialist 
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ROCK RIDGE FED CTB [fAPP2132130580]

General Facility Information

Operator: [331569] 3R Operating, LLC
Status:  Active Type: Tank Battery - (TB)
District:  Artesia Surface Owner:  Federal
County: Eddy (15)

Surface Location: H-3024S-29E OFNL OFEL
LatlLong: 32.19175,-104.01648 NADS3
Quarter-Quarter:




Wells - Large Scale: ROCK RIDGE FEDERAL

#003H

APl

Well Name

Well Type

Well Subtype

Well Status
OGRID
OGRID Name

County FIPS
Code

County

PLSS Location
(ULSTR)

30-015-39543

ROCK RIDGE FEDERAL
#003H

oil

Active

331569

3R Operating, LLC
15

Eddy
H-30-245-29E









More information is required before this application can be processed further.

Application questions indicate: answer(s) are required or need correction prior to submission.

Approved by the OCD Non-Fee [UF-FAC] TB Registration (TB-REG)
Submission Contact, Application, Fee and Payment Details for Application ID: 62198

First Name: Cindy Operator: [15363] Murchison Oil and Gas, LLC
Last Name: Cottrell Application Status: Approved by the OCD
Email ceottrell@jdmi.com Fee Amount: $0.00

Facility ID [APP2132130580] | Artesia | Eddy | H-30-245-29E Lot O FNL 0 FEL 32.19175-104.01648 NAD83
Event Dates

Created By: ccottrell
Madified By ccotirell

Created On: 11/17/2021 8:24 AM

Madified On: 11/17/2021 8-29 AM.








OCD Permitting

Home > Searches > Facilies > Facility Details

Rock Ridge Fed CTB [fAPP2132130580]

General Facility Information

Operstor: (15353 WUChison 01 and S35, G

Status:  Active Type: Tank Battery - (TB)
District: Artesia Surface Owner:  Federal
County: Eddy (15)

Suracs Location: H30245.296, . OFNL, OFEL

Quarter-Quarter:
Directions:

Notes

This facility was registered on 11/17/2021 by ccotirell for Murchison Oil and Gas, LLC [15363] (action id: 62198).
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
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 6:17 AM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility
 

Thank you, Cindy and Brittany.  I confirm with Cindy’s information.
 
Lauren Franco
 
From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 4:32 PM
To: Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com>; Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com>
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

Thank you, Cindy. I can put the opening date as the date of first producing but as the facility now belongs to 3R Operating, I will wait for Lauren to confirm.
 
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
 
From: Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>; Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility

 
Hi,
 
We got permission to build it 4/1/2019 & the first new wells started producing into it in July 16, 2019. Does that narrow down the opening date
enough?
 
GPS coordinates in NM OCD look okay and location also correct.
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From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility

 
Ms. Franco,
 
I can assist with the facility transfer for the Rock Ridge Fed CTB (fAPP2132130580).
 
Can you please provide the OGRID for 3R Operating that the facility needs to be registered to? Also, could you please confirm that the GPS coordinates and
surface location (unit letter, section, township, and range) are correct? If they are not, please provide updated information. If an opening date is available for this
facility, please provide that as well.
 
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
 
From: Wells, Shelly, EMNRD <Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility

 
Hi Brittany,
 
Since this is from 3R I am forwarding to you. If you need me to do anything on this, please let me know.
 
Shelly
 
Shelly Wells * Environmental Specialist-Advanced
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive|Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505)469-7520|Shelly.Wells@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
 
 
From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 1:27 PM
To: Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com>
Cc: Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com>; Jackson, Rob, EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@emnrd.nm.gov>; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility

 
Hello,
 
Unfortunately, Administrative compliance has no control of the facility tank battery transfers.  C145 Change of Operator forms are strictly for wells to
transfer.
 
I have copied this email to the Environmental Permitting team above, hoping someone may be able to assist you regarding the transfer.
 
I researched the information regarding the facility and noticed the application was not completed by clearing any messages or errors in the yellow
strip.   It is highly recommended that Murchison complete the process online and re-submit as soon as possible.

 
Regards,
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Amalia Bustamante ● Compliance Officer - A
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division - South
506 W. Texas Ave., Artesia, NM 88210
575.703.6742 | Amalia.Bustamante@emnrd.nm.gov
 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/
 

 
From: Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:38 AM
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rock Ridge Facility

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hello Amalia,
It looks like Shelley may not be the person I need to reach out to on this.  Would this be you now?
 
Lauren Franco
 
From: Lauren Franco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:06 AM
To: shelley.wells@emnrd.nm.gov
Subject: Rock Ridge Facility

 
Good morning, Shelley,
We wanted to get the below facility transferred to 3R Operating as we acquired that from Murchison last month.  If you need further information from me,
please let me know.
 

 
Thank you!
 
Lauren Franco
Ridge Runner Resources II, LLC
O: 832-304-8657
C: 432-413-4148
20405 State Highway 249 Ste 820
Houston, TX 77070

 

mailto:Amalia.Bustamante@emnrd.nm.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.emnrd.nm.gov%252focd%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CQATURpx8nFzO2HT_BBt2_WthmKYsfuuKdFCLjRQzp8pcCbel6pIFyxt0jvu-_5sGPsL6NCGN1cCU4Jg5d_CW6oBfUUp0nPfPOHjJstCsvJBf%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CBrittany.Hall%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C9862f57149404c719a9608dd04ba0583%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638671919212669512%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=enTQ76olfa%2B%2FITncw5MEzRdi4AGaimS6pI%2FOP%2Fq2cy8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:lfranco@3ROperating.com
mailto:Amalia.Bustamante@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:shelley.wells@emnrd.nm.gov


Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  403185

CONDITIONS
Operator:

3R Operating, LLC
20405 State Highway 249
Houston, TX 77070

OGRID:

331569
Action Number:

403185
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BFF)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition Date

bhall Change of operator documentation. Facility is now registered to 3R Operating (331569). 11/14/2024

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

